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February 13, 2026 

 

To All Bidders: 

 

Subject: Bid No. 8637-M6, Lake View Playground Improvements / DPRC 

 

ADDENDUM NO. 2 

To Whom It May Concern: 

 

With reference to our bid request relative to the above subject, please refer to the 

changes/modifications/clarifications to the original proposal request. 

 
General Bid Questions: 
 
Question1: Special Conditions Article 41 “DPRC Standard Security Camera 

Appurtenances” paragraph B states to include in base bid furnishing, 
installing and testing 2000LF of fiber optic cable. Why is the quantity 
2000LF when it scales off to be more like 550LF? Can we carry in our 
base bid the actual quantity required? 

 Answer: Include in bid the quantity that is needed to furnish and install as 
required for a complete operating system. 

 
Question2: The same paragraph referenced above calls for the contractor to carry 

all vertical splices to cameras. Are we to carry vertical splices at all 8 
pedestrian and sports lighting pole? Please be aware that the splicing 
is very costly, and it seems unlikely that every pole will have a camera. 

Answer: Yes, cameras are planned for all eight locations, also refer to  Sheet E2 
for locations of corresponding eight communication handholes. 

 
Question3: General Note 1 on drawing E-2 calls for 175’ of conduit and cabling from 

the electrical cabinet to the utility pole. The actual distance from the 
cabinet to the utility pole is approximately 40’ plus say 30’ up the utility 
pole. Do we need to carry 175’ in our bids when it is more like 70’? 

Answer: Include in bid the quantity that is needed to furnish and install as 
required for a complete operating system. 

  
Question4: Do the Holophane light poles require Field Installed Auxiliary Wire Exits 

and SiteLink TracNuts? The detail on drawing E-3 does not show these 
items. 

Answer: Yes, they are required hardware for the complete install of security 
cameras on the six pedestrian light poles. 
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Question5: Are National Grid charges for the new electrical service paid by the City 

of Worcester? 
Answer: Yes 
 
Question6: Are City of Worcester electrical permit fees waived for this project? 
Answer: No 
 

Question6: Please confirm if the DPRC standard precast handholes for electric, and 
communication networks are to be used. If so please provide the DPRC 
drawings for standard handholes required. 

Answer: Project standard Handholes attached. 
 

Bidders are requested to acknowledge and/or include this addendum with submission. All other 

terms, conditions and specifications remain unchanged. 

 

 

Very truly yours, 

 

 

Stephen R. McDonald 

Assistant Purchasing Director 
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